

Skaggs, Pam

From: Keen, Shelley
Sent: Sunday, July 02, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Williamson, Jeremiah; Vonde, Ann
Cc: Skaggs, Pam
Subject: RE: UFWS Protest to 01-7142
Attachments: WATERRIGHTS-#781706-v1-Notice_of_Withdrawal_of_Protest.pdf; WATERRIGHTS-#808843-v1-Withdrawal_of_Protest.pdf

Jeremiah and Ann,

Thanks for working to resolve this item so quickly.

IDWR does not have a standard protest withdrawal template. I've attached a couple of examples.

Please call or email if you have questions.

Regards,

Shelley Keen
Water Rights Section Manager
Idaho Department of Water Resources
Shelley.Keen@idwr.idaho.gov
208-287-4947

From: Williamson, Jeremiah [mailto:jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 4:51 PM
To: Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov>
Cc: Keen, Shelley <Shelley.Keen@idwr.idaho.gov>; Skaggs, Pam <Pam.Skaggs@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: Re: UFWS Protest to 01-7142

If you have a template/sample on hand, please pass it along.

Jeremiah I. Williamson
United States Department of the Interior
Office of the Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region, Boise Field Office
960 Broadway Avenue, Suite 400
Boise, Idaho 83706
Office: (208) 334-1915
Cell: (208) 340-1144

This e-mail, including all attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Fri, Jun 30, 2017 at 4:38 PM Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov> wrote:

Hi

That's great. We will need you to put together a withdrawal of objection and file it with idwr. If you need an example of one let me know.

Thanks

Ann

Sent from my iPhone •

On Jun 30, 2017, at 4:32 PM, Williamson, Jeremiah <jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Ann,

USFWS has confirmed its desire to withdraw its objections to the IWRB permit applications we discussed. Please let me know if you need any additional information to proceed.

Jeremiah I. Williamson
United States Department of the Interior
Office of the Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region, Boise Field Office
960 Broadway Avenue, Suite 400
Boise, Idaho 83706
Office: (208) 334-1915
Cell: (208) 340-1144

This e-mail, including all attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 10:16 AM, Williamson, Jeremiah <jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Thanks, Ann. We appreciate IDWR's concerns. Follow up between agency staff might help to move this along more quickly.

Jeremiah I. Williamson
United States Department of the Interior
Office of the Solicitor
Pacific Northwest Region, Boise Field Office
960 Broadway Avenue, Suite 400
Boise, Idaho 83706
Office: (208) 334-1915
Cell: (208) 340-1144

This e-mail, including all attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

copying, or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 9:35 AM, Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov> wrote:

Hi Jeremiah,

Thanks for letting me know where you are on this. I'm forwarding this email to IDWR so that they are in the loop. From the IWRB's perspective the sooner we can get this resolved the better. The IWRB is anxious to have these permits approved.

Shelley and Pam, is IDWR going to follow up with UFWs on this one too?

Thanks,

Ann Vonde

Deputy Attorney General

Natural Resources Division

Office of Attorney General

P.O. Box 83720

Boise ID 83720-0010

(208) 334-4141

fax (208) 854-8072

ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov

From: Williamson, Jeremiah [mailto:jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Vonde, Ann

Subject: Re: UFWs Protest to 01-7142

Hi, Ann,

I pinged FWS again to see if they've figured out how to handle this. I also reached out to an attorney in my office, Frank Wilson, who works with FWS more frequently than I, and shared with him your contact info in case he comes up with a response. We appreciate IDWR's patience as FWS works to turn up the historical records on this matter and make a decision on how to proceed.

Jeremiah I. Williamson

United States Department of the Interior

Office of the Solicitor

Pacific Northwest Region, Boise Field Office

960 Broadway Avenue, Suite 400

Boise, Idaho 83706

Office: (208) 334-1915

Cell: (208) 340-1144

This e-mail, including all attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 2:38 PM, Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov> wrote:

Hello Jeremiah,

Just checking in to see if you have made any progress with USFW on this one.

Thanks,

Ann Vonde

Deputy Attorney General

Natural Resources Division

Office of Attorney General

P.O. Box 83720

Boise ID 83720-0010

(208) 334-4141

fax (208) 854-8072

ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov

From: Williamson, Jeremiah [mailto:jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Vonde, Ann

Subject: Re: UFWS Protest to 01-7142

Thanks, Ann. I'll see what I can do to close this out.

Jeremiah I. Williamson

United States Department of the Interior

Office of the Solicitor

Pacific Northwest Region, Boise Field Office

960 Broadway Avenue, Suite 400

Boise, Idaho 83706

Office: (208) 334-1915

Cell: (208) 340-1144

This e-mail, including all attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by

applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying, or use of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Thu, Jun 8, 2017 at 10:30 AM, Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Attached is the letter that IDWR sent out to USFW regarding continuing their protest. Let me know if there's anything else you need.

Thanks,

Ann Vonde